
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:
Subject: FW: Titers for B97-05 sera
Date: Friday, January 28, 2000 2:33:35 PM
Attachments: JB992402.xls

>-----Original Message-----
>From:  
>Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2000 5:31 PM
>To:    Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Subject:       RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
>
> Thats your data attached.  Any problems let me know.  The 2 low positve "saline" controls were on a
plate filled with negatives so I didn't see an evident problem with the results.
>
>Have fun,

>
>-----Original Message-----
>From:  Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>Sent:  Wednesday, January 26, 2000 3:46 PM
>To:    
>Subject:       RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
>
>Yes, please! Thanks, 
>
>- Bruce
>
>       -----Original Message-----
>       From:   
>       Sent:   Wednesday, January 26, 2000 1:52 PM
>       To:     Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>       Subject:        RE: Titers for B97-05 sera
>
>       It just so happens that I am running them as I answer this.  Expect results sometime tomorrow. 
Did you want the probit titer like last time?
>
>       
>
>               -----Original Message-----
>               From:   Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
>               Sent:   Wednesday, January 26, 2000 11:16 AM
>               To:     
>               Subject:        Titers for B97-05 sera
>
>               
>                       Have the Anti-PA ELISA titers for B97-05 rabbit sera been run yet? If not, do you
know about when they might be done?
>
>               Thanks!
>
>               - Bruce
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mailto:/O=ORGANIZATION/OU=AMEDD-DET/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IVINSBE

JB992402

		RIID RABBIT SAMPLES FROM IVINS, RDX JB2402																																										CUTOFF		0.20		ANTPAG				ANTPAG

		RDXLOG		PREFIX		ORIGNO		SUFFIX		SPECIES		DATE		COUNTRY		INVEST		MASPLNO]		WELLNO		JOBNO		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		ANTPAG		CONV		ANTPAG		Probit

		0		A		0		A		A		'YY/MM/DD		A		A		0		0		0		100		400		1600		6400		25600		102400		409600		1638400		6553600		26214400		104857600		419430400		TITER		SUM		TITER

		3947				1		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.01		0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.02		<100		-0.04

		3948				2		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.01		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.02		<100		-0.05

		3949				3		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.01		<100		-0.04

		3950				4		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.01		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.01		<100		-0.04

		3951				5		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.01		-0.01		0.01		0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.02		<100		-0.02

		3952				6		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		-0.00		-0.01		0.00		-0.00		-0.02		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.01		-0.00		<100		-0.04

		3953				7		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.00		0.02		-0.00		-0.01		0.01		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.01		0.00		<100		0.00

		3954				8		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.01		0.01		0.00		-0.02		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.00		-0.02		0.01		<100		-0.04

		3955				9		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		2.00		1.98		1.98		1.99		1.84		1.09		0.82		0.34		0.19		0.11		0.16		6553600		14.43		13647627

		3956				10		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.97		1.95		1.96		1.95		1.54		0.82		0.68		0.42		0.11		0.13		0.16		6553600		13.63		12540454

		3957				11		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.98		1.96		1.95		1.99		2.24		1.45		0.77		0.48		0.43		0.08		104857600		17.25		180955604

		3958				12		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.98		1.95		1.94		2.14		0.90		0.34		0.27		0.18		0.17		0.12		6553600		13.94		10945010

		3959				13		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		1.95		1.97		1.95		2.01		1.62		0.82		0.36		0.12		0.07		0.04		0.05		1638400		12.89		3704566

		3960				14		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/19		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.98		1.91		1.85		0.76		0.11		0.17		0.05		0.08		0.02		0.08		102400		10.94		319434

		3961				15		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.98		1.99		2.02		2.06		1.14		0.67		0.47		0.33		0.19		0.14		0.01		6553600		12.93		10824386

		3962				16		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		1.97		1.98		1.98		1.96		1.69		0.90		0.68		0.42		0.08		0.02		0.02		6553600		13.63		13036249

		3963				17		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.97		1.97		1.99		2.30		1.02		0.39		0.06		-0.03		-0.00		0.02		0.02		409600		11.62		957435

		3964				18		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.99		1.97		1.98		1.98		1.97		1.78		1.09		0.76		0.45		0.16		0.03		26214400		16.12		55300273

		3965				19		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.99		1.96		1.96		1.96		1.33		0.30		-0.03		-0.01		0.01		0.02		-0.02		409600		11.41		993915

		3966				20		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.88		1.95		1.96		1.96		1.91		2.46		1.06		0.26		0.17		0.11		0.06		0.02		1638400		13.80		3659271

		3967				21		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.98		1.97		1.94		1.97		1.84		1.47		0.63		0.52		0.26		0.08		0.04		26214400		14.65		4334116

		3968				22		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.94		1.91		2.04		2.06		0.97		0.58		0.18		0.05		0.06		0.03		0.04		409600		11.75		1056992

		3969				23		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/19		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.97		1.96		1.91		2.06		1.87		1.35		0.65		0.42		0.29		0.09		0.04		26214400		14.48		41995309

		3970				24		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.92		1.99		1.98		1.95		1.96		1.98		1.02		0.50		0.50		0.22		0.15		0.08		26214400		14.24		46945809

		3971				25		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.78		1.90		1.94		1.97		1.94		1.91		2.15		1.04		0.32		0.08		0.02		0.01		6553600		15.06		15258899

		3972				26		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.93		1.95		1.94		2.02		2.22		1.52		1.08		0.66		0.63		0.24		419430400		18.12		219843303

		3973				27		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.93		1.96		1.95		1.94		1.93		1.93		1.93		2.13		1.56		1.19		0.95		0.76		>419430400		20.16		353988305

		3974				28		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.97		1.97		1.95		1.93		2.36		1.32		0.73		0.24		0.22		0.15		0.17		26214400		14.94		38699191

		3975				29		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.78		1.54		1.89		1.96		1.91		1.92		1.92		1.42		0.81		0.66		0.40		0.32		419430400		15.53		196309381

		3976				30		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.95		1.90		1.91		1.96		2.38		1.94		1.21		1.35		1.34		1.23		>419430400		21.09		440615635

		3977				31		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.92		1.95		1.94		1.92		1.95		1.95		1.97		1.92		1.41		1.07		0.72		0.60		>419430400		19.31		297781145

		3978				32		B97-05		RABBIT		99/03/17		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.92		1.94		1.94		1.92		1.94		1.69		0.87		0.72		0.30		0.26		0.12		104857600		15.52		155427213

		3979				33		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.06		-0.00		-0.00		0.02		-0.00		0.01		-0.01		-0.01		0.02		-0.03		0.01		0.02		<100		0.08

		3980				34		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.00		-0.00		0.01		0.03		-0.00		0.02		-0.02		-0.01		-0.00		-0.01		-0.03		-0.02		<100		-0.04

		3981				35		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.05		-0.00		-0.02		0.03		-0.10		-0.02		-0.01		-0.02		0.06		-0.00		0.02		0.00		<100		-0.02

		3982				36		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.52		0.00		0.04		0.01		-0.07		0.01		-0.08		-0.05		-0.09		-0.02		-0.02		0.00		100		0.25		285

		3983				37		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.67		0.21		0.08		0.04		0.10		0.06		-0.03		-0.02		-0.10		-0.02		0.03		0.00		400		1.02		945

		3984				38		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.02		-0.01		0.00		0.01		0.00		0.01		-0.02		0.01		0.01		-0.00		-0.02		-0.01		<100		-0.01

		3985				39		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.03		0.01		0.02		0.01		-0.01		0.01		0.03		0.02		0.00		0.01		0.02		-0.01		<100		0.15

		3986				40		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		0.02		-0.00		-0.00		0.00		-0.00		0.00		0.00		-0.00		-0.02		0.00		-0.04		0.08		<100		0.05

		3987				41		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.91		1.96		1.94		1.96		1.69		1.12		0.79		0.59		0.39		0.28		0.10		104857600		14.61		147988116

		3988				42		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.95		1.96		1.97		1.95		2.02		1.43		0.91		0.64		0.45		0.43		0.23		419430400		15.88		160457575

		3989				43		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.89		1.94		1.95		1.91		1.97		1.59		1.00		0.33		0.27		0.19		0.16		0.09		6553600		13.30		11311762

		3990				44		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.95		1.96		1.95		2.34		1.53		0.67		0.18		0.11		0.07		0.10		0.12		409600		12.93		1182989

		3991				45		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.79		1.88		1.94		1.95		1.96		1.42		0.91		0.36		0.17		0.14		0.09		0.07		1638400		12.69		3883265

		3992				46		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.95		1.95		1.95		1.92		1.56		0.62		0.42		0.12		0.13		0.15		-0.03		1638400		12.71		3505059

		3993				47		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.94		1.95		1.94		1.94		1.81		1.13		0.70		0.43		0.38		0.28		0.05		104857600		14.51		138132460

		3994				48		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.95		1.95		1.96		1.95		2.03		1.41		0.78		0.72		0.38		0.35		0.04		104857600		15.47		154788085

		3995				49		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.97		1.97		1.97		2.01		2.36		1.82		0.91		0.61		0.31		0.26		0.10		0.17		26214400		14.44		36683814

		3996				50		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		2.00		1.99		1.97		1.99		2.38		1.58		0.48		0.29		0.10		0.10		-0.04		0.03		1638400		12.86		3121918

		3997				51		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		2.00		1.97		1.99		2.00		2.05		1.10		0.44		0.40		0.22		0.13		0.10		26214400		14.38		37773205

		3998				52		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		2.00		1.97		1.97		1.35		1.01		0.28		0.06		0.07		0.04		0.05		0.04		409600		10.81		920429

		3999				53		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.99		1.99		1.97		1.98		1.68		0.54		0.52		0.12		0.06		0.05		0.01		0.09		409600		11.01		887959

		4000				54		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		2.00		1.97		1.94		1.74		0.94		0.40		0.21		0.06		0.12		0.15		0.07		1638400		11.57		2813760

		4001				55		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.97		1.97		2.04		1.03		0.82		0.47		0.25		0.17		0.02		0.03		6553600		12.72		10473964

		4002				56		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.98		1.96		1.97		1.30		0.84		0.47		0.30		0.23		0.03		0.01		0.05		6553600		11.09		8930956

		4003				57		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.99		1.98		1.98		1.98		1.97		1.66		1.03		0.71		0.20		0.03		0.03		26214400		15.52		49609701

		4004				58		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.96		1.97		1.97		1.96		2.24		1.61		1.16		0.73		0.59		0.26		0.14		104857600		16.56		170404096

		4005				59		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.99		1.99		1.98		1.97		2.01		2.37		1.92		1.34		0.70		0.52		0.44		0.33		419430400		17.55		171126736

		4006				60		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.95		1.98		1.95		1.96		1.98		1.96		1.89		1.12		0.92		0.56		0.43		0.35		419430400		17.03		184994079

		4007				61		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.92		1.95		1.91		1.95		1.97		2.39		2.11		0.91		0.50		0.41		0.31		0.13		104857600		16.48		146843765

		4008				62		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.97		1.95		1.97		1.94		1.97		2.02		1.58		1.11		0.84		0.83		0.74		0.62		>419430400		17.53		206186925

		4009				63		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.80		1.83		1.98		1.97		1.96		1.97		2.45		2.00		1.32		0.95		0.81		0.73		>419430400		19.76		256996570

		4010				64		B97-05		RABBIT		99/08/18		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.97		1.98		1.95		1.97		1.97		1.97		1.77		1.41		1.06		0.88		0.30		419430400		19.14		309078727

		4011				65		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		2.00		2.11		1.32		0.45		0.35		0.18		0.06		0.09		0.03		0.03		409600		10.55		792406

		4012				66		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.98		1.97		1.98		1.90		0.84		0.47		0.24		0.11		0.09		0.12		0.03		1638400		11.69		2830655

		4013				67		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.97		2.20		1.37		0.44		0.12		0.02		0.01		0.10		0.00		0.00		102400		10.17		266266

		4014				68		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.97		1.97		2.24		1.27		0.60		0.10		0.03		0.02		0.08		0.02		0.02		102400		10.25		276035

		4015				69		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.98		1.97		1.98		1.98		2.36		1.16		0.75		0.41		0.12		0.05		0.06		0.02		1638400		12.82		3324374

		4016				70		B97-05		RABBIT		99/04/16		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.04		1.69		1.94		1.96		2.00		0.88		0.37		0.15		0.13		0.03		0.03		0.06		409600		10.29		960178

		4017				71		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.97		1.97		1.97		1.57		0.59		0.27		0.17		0.07		0.03		0.03		0.01		409600		10.59		834735

		4018				72		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.94		1.97		1.97		1.94		1.97		1.93		1.97		1.78		1.41		0.65		0.27		0.04		104857600		17.84		212609153

		4019				73		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.78		1.95		1.97		1.98		1.97		1.06		0.50		0.31		0.23		0.14		0.00		0.02		6553600		11.91		9380064

		4020				74		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.91		1.97		1.96		1.68		0.68		0.24		0.08		0.00		0.01		0.03		-0.00		0.02		102400		8.57		212711

		4021				75		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.80		1.97		1.98		1.95		1.98		1.96		1.61		1.15		0.97		0.78		0.42		0.17		104857600		16.71		205354474

		4022				76		B97-05		RABBIT		99/09/21		RIID		IVINS						2402		1.96		1.92		1.96		1.96		1.96		1.97		1.28		0.71		1.14		0.67		0.48		0.34		419430400		16.35		214668065








